

P08000030130

(Requestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

☐

PICK-UP

☐

WAIT

☐

MAIL

(Business Entity Name)

(Document Number)

Certified Copies _____

Certificates of Status _____

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only



600163772716

Ac 1/26/10
E. DENNARD

Malave, Erin M.

PO8000030130

From: Linda Smith [lsmith@shepardfirm.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2010 10:15 AM
To: Malave, Erin M.
Subject: Re: D. Andrew Smith, III

Shepard, Smith & Cassady, P.A.

----- Original Message -----

From: Malave, Erin M.
To: Linda Smith
Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2010 10:13 AM
Subject: RE: D. Andrew Smith, III

Linda,

Can you please forward me the names of both of these companies or the document number that is associated with them?

D. Andrew Smith, III
2300 Maitland Center Parkway
Suite 100
Maitland, FL 32751
&
Clifford B. Shepard
2300 Maitland Center Parkway
Suite 100
Maitland, FL 32751

Thank you,
Erin Malave
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation. [DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey](#)

From: Linda Smith [mailto:lsmith@shepardfirm.com]
Sent: Friday, January 22, 2010 2:09 PM
To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: D. Andrew Smith, III
Importance: High

Please be advised our address has changed as of 11/20/09 as follows:

D. Andrew Smith, III
2300 Maitland Center Parkway
Suite 100
Maitland, FL 32751

Please let me know if you require additional information. Thank you,

Linda Smith
for D. Andrew Smith, III
407-622-1772